Congress of the United States

JOINT COMMITTEE ON TAXATION
TMashington, BDE 20515-6453

WUN 15 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Thomas A. Barthold ?/ i )

SUBJECT: Revenue Estimates

This memorandum is in response to your request for an estimate of a proposal to repeal
all tax provisions of the “Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act,” and the “Health Care and
Education Reconciliation Act of 2010,” referred to collectively as the “Affordable Care Act
(*ACA”).” The attached table provides estimates for the provisions that appeared on our original
revenue table for the ACA (JCX-17-10). Estimates for repealing the coverage provisions,
including exchange subsidies, the small business tax credit, indirect revenues from changes in
employer coverage, and revenues from individual and employer responsibility fees and penalties,
are determined in collaboration with the Congressional Budget Office (“CBO”), and will be
provided in a forthcoming letter from CBO.

The attached estimates are provided assuming they are repealed effective “as if never
enacted.” For some provisions that created new taxpayer liabilities that are already in effect, we
assume that the taxpayers will file for a refund. For those provisions that provided new tax
benefits or increased existing tax benefits that have already been in effect, we assume that the
IRS will not be able to recover those revenues retroactively. For provisions already in effect that
affected revenues through health excludable insurance premium prices or health insurance
choices by individuals, we assume that past effects would not be retroactively reversed. Several
provisions have been legislatively repealed since enactment, as noted on our table.

Attachment: Table #12-2 046
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